



Dr. Mujahid Husain

PROFESSOR IN CIVIL
ENGINEERING

CONTACT

- +91-9765834253
- ermujahidhusain@gmail.com
- [LinkedIn](#)
- SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon - 425002, MS, India
- sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

EDUCATION

2004

KBC NORTH MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY
JALGAON

- Ph.D. ("Investigation of solar ponds for photo thermal and photo catalytic detoxification applications")

1995

MGOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF
ENGINEERING, UJJAIN.

- M.E. (Civil Engg.)
- 70 % (First Class)

1991

SHRI G S INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND
SCIENCE, INDORE

- B.E. (Civil Engineering)
- 67 % (First Class)

RESEARCH

- [Scholar](#)
- [Orcid](#)
- [Web of Science](#)
- [Research Gate](#)

MEMBERSHIP

- Life Member of Solar Energy Society of India

BOOKS

- Authored: 01
- Edited: 02
- Book Chapter: 01

PROFILE

Professor and Head in department of civil engineering, having work experience of 28 years. Excellent academic record. Dedicated to the noble cause of Education, research and societal service. Published quality papers in esteemed journals, received research funds from reputed agencies of government, motivating and inspiring students for career as well as societal service through communication skill and role model.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon**
Head of Department (Civil Engineering) Feb 2004 - PRESENT
- SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon**
Lecturer/Asst. Prof., Associate Professor in Civil Engineering July 1996 - Aug 2007
 - Associate Professor from Dec 2002 - July 2007.
 - Lecturer/Asst. Professor from July 1996 - Dec 2002.
 - Professor from August 2007.
 - Head, Department of Civil Engineering from Feb 2004 t- present.
- SES COE, Navalnagar, MS.**
Lecturer in Civil engg. Jan 1996 - June 1996
- Distington Engineers Pvt Ltd, Indore.**
As Environmental Engineer Aug 1995 - Dec 1995

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- Associate Dean of Engineering at KBC North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.
- Chairman Board of Studies in Civil Engineering since 2019 at KBC North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.
- Member of Academic Council at KBC North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.
- Worked as Governor Appointed Member of Building Works Committee at KBC North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon during 2014 to 2017.
- Organized International Conferences three times and National conference once.

UNIVERSITY APPROVALS

- Ph.D. Guide in Civil Engineering in 2009.
- PG Teacher and Assistant Professor in Civil Engineering in 2006
- Lecturer in Civil Engineering in 2002.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Awarded with Best Teacher Award by the KBC North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.
- The Department successfully acquired NBA accreditation during 2004.
- Worked as a criterion coordinator during NAAC of College in 2016 and 2021.
- Worked as Coordinator for Rural Engineering and Technology Club, an initiative of IIT Madras.
- Working as coordinator for Polythene recycling initiative in the college campus.

Subjects Taught

- Environmental engineering I and II,
- Introduction to civil Engineering,
- Advanced water treatment technology.

Technical Skills

- Programming in C
- AUTOCAD
- MS Office

Others

- Consultancy Projects: Generating revenue worth 40 lacs per annum
- Lectures / Workshops delivered / conducted: 12
- STTP / Training Courses: 084Weeks